
McKenna, Neil

From: Theis, Rick
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: CBC article on Thornhill

I know.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:39 PM
To: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: CBC article on Thornhill

This is the question about whether or not we want these specific ones. We have 2400 requested currently.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Curious, how quickly are we able to answer this:

The Toronto-based medical supplies company has a letter of intent from the federal government
to purchase machines and says it can drastically scale up production once it receives one critical
detail: How many machines does the government want?

https://www.cbc.ca/news/business/ventilators-production-covid-1.5505909
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